FILED 7/17/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05634-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: July 17,2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 7
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist I1I, Division of Engineering / V ¢ 4

RE: Docket No. 20170253-WU - Application for grandfather water certificate in Leon
County by Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc.

Please file “Status update on deficiency response,” in the above referenced docket file.
Thank you.
MW/jp

Attachment



Melinda Watts

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Laura King

Subject: RE: Talquin Water

Yes. On July 12, 2019, Carla Smalley called to give a status update on getting the territory systcms maps produced,
along with the ternitory description, for the Lake Talquin Water Company system in Leon County. The Florida
Rural Water Association (FRWA) has been assisting the Utility in producing these documents. Jim Casno,
FRWA, explained that he has completed the on-site work necessary to produce the maps and legal description.
He said that FRWA is not able to give an estimated completion date, as so much ol its resources are still tied up
with assisting Mcxico Beach with its recovery [rom Hurncane Michacl.

From: Laura King

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Talquin Water

Hi Melinda,

Do you have any updates on Docket No. 200170253, certification of Lake Talquin Water Company?





